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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   
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--  Executive Order Encouraging Innovation in Manufacturing
--  DoD 2004 STTR Solicitation is now Open
--  DoD SBIR 2004.2 Solicitation Released

--  EPA SBIR Presolicitation Notices and Topics
--  NSF SBIR/STTR Presolicitation Notice and Topics
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  Executive Order Encouraging Innovation in Manufacturing
On February 24, 2004 President Bush issued an Executive Order Encouraging Innovation in Manufacturing. The first two sections of the Order are reprinted below for your convenience:

“By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and the laws of the United States of America, including the Small Business Act, as amended (15 U.S.C. 631 et seq.), and to help ensure that Federal agencies properly and effectively assist the private sector in its manufacturing innovation efforts, it is hereby ordered as follows: 

Section 1. Policy. Continued technological innovation is critical to a strong manufacturing sector in the United States economy. The Federal Government has an important role, including through the Small Business Innovation Research (SBIR) and the Small Business Technology Transfer (STTR) programs, in helping to advance innovation, including innovation in manufacturing, through small businesses. 

Sec. 2. Duties of Department and Agency Heads. The head of each executive branch department or agency with one or more SBIR programs or one or more STTR programs shall: 

(a) to the extent permitted by law and in a manner consistent with the mission of that department or agency, give high priority within such programs to manufacturing-related research and development to advance the policy set forth in section 1 of this order; and 

(b) submit reports annually to the Administrator of the Small Business Administration and the Director of the Office of Science and Technology Policy concerning the efforts of such department or agency to implement subsection 2(a) of this order.” 

It is unclear at this time what effect this will have on the various participating agencies.  We will forward information regarding this as it becomes available.  The entire text of the President's Executive Order is available at www.whitehouse.gov/news/releases/2004/02/20040224-6.html.  

--  DoD 2004 STTR Solicitation is now Open
On March 1, DoD began accepting proposals for the 2004 STTR solicitation.  The deadline for receipt of proposals at the DOD Components is 6:00 a.m. EST on April 15, 2003.  The solicitation is available in electronic format only from the DoD SBIR/STTR Website at http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/.  The program solicitation and solicitation topic documents that include component-specific instructions are available in the following formats:  HTML, PDF, and MS WORD.

Keep in mind that the STTR Proposal Cover Sheets and Company Commercialization Reports must be prepared and submitted electronically through the DoD SBIR/STTR Electronic Submission Web Site http://www.dodsbir.net/submission/.  Also, you may no longer talk directly with the Topic Authors to ask technical questions about the topics.  However, proposers may still submit written questions about solicitation topics through the STTR Interactive Topic Information System (SITIS) at http://dtica.dtic.mil/sttr/, in which the questioner and respondent remain anonymous and all questions and answers are posted electronically for general viewing until the solicitation closes. All proposers are advised to monitor SITIS during the solicitation period for questions and answers, and other significant information, relevant to the STTR topic under which they are proposing.

--  DoD SBIR 2004.2 Solicitation Released

The Department of Defense (DoD) issued their SBIR 2004.2 solicitation for public release on March 1, 2004.  DoD will begin accepting proposals on May 3, 2004.  The deadline for receipt of proposals is 6:00 a.m. EST, June 17, 2004.  All DoD SBIR and STTR solicitations are available in electronic format only from the DoD SBIR/STTR Website (http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir).  The program solicitation and solicitation topic files for the participating DoD Components are available to view and/or download from the site in HTML, PDF, or MS Word file formats.

There are 33 topics (30 Navy and 3 DARPA) for this solicitation.  Between March 1 and April 30, you may talk directly with the Topic Authors to ask technical questions about the topics.  Proposers may also submit written questions about solicitation topics through the SBIR/STTR Interactive Topic Information System (SITIS; see http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/solicitations/sitis.htm), in which the questioner and respondent remain anonymous and all questions and answers are posted electronically for general viewing until the solicitation closes.  All proposers are advised to monitor SITIS during the solicitation period for questions and answers, and other significant information, relevant to the SBIR 04.2 topic under which they are proposing.

The next SBIR solicitation (2004.3) will be posted on May 1, 2004 and will begin accepting proposals on July 1, 2004; and the newly added fourth solicitation (2004.4) will be posted on August 2, 2004; will begin accepting proposals on September 15, 2004. 

If you have questions about the Defense Department's SBIR or STTR programs, call the SBIR/STTR Help Desk at 866-SBIRHLP (866-724-7457) or complete the help desk email form at www.dodsbir.net/helpdesk.

--  EPA SBIR Presolicitation Notices and Topics
The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) will again issue four Phase I Solicitations in 2004.  On February 23, presolicitation notices were posted on the Federal Business Opportunities web site at http://www.fedbizopps.gov/ for all four solicitations.  The solicitation titles, estimated number of awards, and topics as listed in these notices are as follows:

EPA FY2004 SBIR Solicitation (15 awards).  Topics:

A) Nanomaterials

B) Control and Monitoring of Air Pollution

C) Drinking Water Treatment and Monitoring

D) Water and Wastewater

E) Hazardous Waste Management and Site Remediation

F) Hazardous Waste Monitoring

G) Solid Waste Recycling

H) Safe Buildings

I) Drinking Water and Wastewater Security. 

Special Phase I for Waste Minimization (10 awards).  Topics:

A) New products and technologies that reduce or eliminate generation of hazardous waste containing any of 30 Hazardous Waste Priority Chemicals 

B) Clean Waste-to-Energy Gasification Technologies and Systems. 

Special Phase I for Pollution Prevention (10 awards).  Topics:

A) Automobile and Other Green Supplier Networks

B) Hospitals for a Healthy Environment

C) Flame Retardants

D) Diisocyanates

E) Fragrances

F) Industrial Design

G) Printed Wiring Boards. 

Special Phase I for Technology Solutions for Pacific Southwest Environmental Problems (10 awards).  Topics:

A) Air Pollution in Arid Climates

B) Drinking Water in Arid Climates

C) Wastewater in Arid Climates

D) Solid Waste in Arid Climates

E) Stormwater from Construction and Industry

F) Dairies and Concentrated Animal Feeding Operations(CAFOs)

G) Chronic Wasting Disease

H) Green Buildings. 

All four solicitations will be available on the Internet (www.epa.gov/ncer/sbir/) on or about March 25, 2004, with proposals due on May 25, 2004.  You may also obtain a fax of the solicitation when it becomes available by calling 1-800-490-9194. For more information regarding this solicitation, contact Marsha B. Johnson, Contract Specialist, at johnson.marsha@epa.gov or leave a voice mail at (919)541-5293 for a return call.

--  NSF SBIR/STTR Presolicitation Notice and Topics
The National Science Foundation (NSF) released their FY2004 SBIR/STTR Solicitation on March 1, 2004, however, they will not begin accepting proposals until May 9, at which time you may submit a proposal for the topic areas of Information-Based Technologies (IT) and Security Technologies (ST).  Proposals for these topics will be due June 9, 2003.  

The topic description for IT indicates that it “solicits proposals to develop the innovations necessary to support the Nation’s information, knowledge, and computational needs in the first decade of the 21st century. The emphasis of the IT topic is on the support of high-risk innovation in products, services, or processes that have the potential for a large payoff to industry, business, or society.”  

The subtopics include the following:

A. Organizations and Processes

B. Human Computer Interaction

C. Applications 

D. Platforms

E. Infrastructure

F. Education Applications

The topic description for ST indicates that it “solicits cross-disciplinary proposals to address specific opportunities that enhance America’s security. Under this solicitation, NSF will support priority areas that are addressed by the convergence of at least two of the following three technologies: nanotechnology, biotechnology and information technology.”

The subtopics include the following:

A. Prevention 

B. Detection

C. Treatment 

D. Remediation 

E. Attribution 

For more information and a complete copy of the solicitation, visit the NSF website at http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR/STTR Conference and Small Business Tech Expo (SBTE), Atlanta, GA, April 26-29, 2004.  This Conference will provide information you need to successfully compete for SBIR and STTR awards, as well as his offer multiple opportunities to meet and network with SBIR and STTR Program Managers, and fellow attendees, including SBIR/STTR award winners, speakers, and experts from businesses and the government willing to work with you to move your business ahead. Conference participation also guarantees entry into the co-located Small Business Tech Expo (SBTE) sponsored in part by NASA. The expo will showcase new technologies, support services available to small business and technology development, and commercialization opportunities. At this conference, the SBIR/STTR Program Managers and those exhibiting as part of the SBTE will all be in the Exhibit Hall to facilitate networking with both groups.  Registration is now open.  For program, registration, agenda, hotel and travel information, visit the SBIR/STTR National Conference Website:  http://www.SBIRworld.com/GA, email: sbir@dbamlg.com, or call the SBIR Conference Center at 360-683-5742.

6th Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Bethesda, MD, June 23-24, 2004.  This conference will offer the opportunity to interact one-on-one with NIH Program Directors, Grants Management Specialists, and Review staff.  Contact Sarah Shane at shanes@od.nih.gov for more information.

National Fall SBIR/STTR Conference, Boise, ID, November 1-4, 2004. 

Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will be in attendance to offer insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer questions.   For more information, visit www.sbirworld.com. 

REGIONAL

*SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Ft Walton Beach, Florida, March 10-11, 2004.  This workshop will discuss the basics of the SBIR/STTR programs and provide a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  Representatives of several SBIR/STTR awarding agencies including NIH, DoD/US SOCOM and USAF are expected to present and to provide one-on-one appointments. For conference information including registration, agenda and sponsorship opportunities, go to the FL SBDC Network Technology page http://www.floridasbdc.com/SpecialPrograms/SBIR-workshop.asp or contact Mary Beth Hayden 850.473.7800 extension 6654 or, email Mhayden@uwf.edu.

SBIR/STTR Workshop, East Carolina University, Greenville, NC, March 10, 2004.  For more information, visit the North Carolina SBTDC web site (www.sbtdc.org), or contact John Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297.  

SBIR Competitive Checklist Workshop, Richmond, VA, March 12, 2004. This half-day event will provide guidance and direction to those who are targeting an upcoming SBIR or STTR submission. Particularly ideal for those targeting the NIH April 1 deadline, as special tips and handouts from NIH will be provided. Contact: Robert Brooke at rbrooke@cit.org or Phone: 703-689-3080 for more information. 

Funding New Technologies with SBIR/STTR, Fort Smith, AR, March 18, 2004.  Topics of this workshop include the basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, critical differences between SBIR and STTR, information on participating agencies, proposal preparation tips and where to obtain help.  For more information, contact the ASBDC Lead Center at na@na.com or 501-324-9043, or visit http://asbdc.ualr.edu/training/state.asp.  

How To Finance Your Company Through Federal Research Dollars: Is SBIR/STTR Funding In Your Wallet? Minneapolis, MN, March 19, 2004.  This workshop offers to help understand the SBIR and STTR programs.  A successful SBIR award winner will be present, and participants can expect to learn which federal agencies fund R&D; learn how to match projects with the federal agencies' R&D areas of interests; learn the rules, who can apply, and how much money is available; and learn the government application and funding process from start to finish.  For more information, contact: Pat Dillon at pdillon@mpi.org.

Federal Budgeting for Small Business: Survival of the Fittest, Minneapolis, MN, March 19, 2004.  This workshop will offer information on how to develop a government cost proposal to help capture allowable costs associated with SBIR/STTR projects. This course is ideal for those who are new to federal budgeting and cost accounting rules and regulations. For more information, contact: Pat Dillon at pdillon@mpi.org.

SBIR Colorado Conference III, Denver, CO, March 25, 2004.  This conference will be focused on a structure for effectively and efficiently bringing technology ideas out of Colorado’s universities, federal labs and small businesses while bringing together the resources to advance the technology toward commercialization.  Experts in the SBIR arena, including Kay Etzler of the National Institutes of Health, Connie Jacobs of the Department of Defense, Russ Farmer and Mark Henry of PBC, Inc., will present at the conference.  Contact Kim Keating at 303-427-1312 x200 or go to www.SBIRColorado.org for more information.

* Annual SBIR/STTR Conference and Phase I Proposal Writing Workshop, Lexington, Kentucky, March 25-26, 2004.  The first day of this event will feature representatives of the awarding SBIR/STTR agencies giving you the latest on their programs.  The second day will include a Phase 1 proposal preparation workshop, which will provide an opportunity to interact with the agency representatives.  For more information or to register, contact mjain@kstc.com.

SBIR Program Workshop, Philadelphia, PA, March 30, 2004.  Attendees will receive practical information on commercializing their technology as well as:  learn how to prepare winning proposals; network with other small business owners; learn about other funding sources; and receive details on an upcoming opportunity to receive up to $225,000 from the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).  This free workshop will begin at 9:00 am at the US Environmental Protection Agency located at 1650 Arch Street in Philadelphia.  For directions, visit: http://www.epa.gov/region3/direct.htm.  For more information, contact Melissa Campuzano at Melissa Campuzano at mcampu01@astro.temple.edu or 215-204-3856, or visit  http://www.pasbdc.org/specialevents/?page=special_sbir.html.  

* SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Gainesville, Florida, April 2, 2004. This workshop will discuss the basics of the SBIR/STTR programs and provide a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  You will have a chance to review and learn from a real SBIR proposal.  For more information or to register, contact tjlemesh@ufl.edu.  

Funding New Technologies with SBIR/STTR, Russellville, AR, April 06, 2004.  Workshop topics will include: basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, critical differences between SBIR and STTR, information on participating agencies, proposal preparation tips and where to obtain help.  For more information, contact the ASBDC Lead Center at na@na.com or 501-324-9043, or visit http://asbdc.ualr.edu/training/state.asp.  

SBIR/STTR Workshop, UNC Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC, April 13, 2004.  For more information, visit the North Carolina SBTDC web site (www.sbtdc.org), or contact John Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297.  

How to Prepare Winning Proposals for SBIR and STTR, Livermore, CA, April 13, 2004.  This seminar, which will take place as part of the   Livermore LifeScience Conference 2004, is designed for people who know about the SBIR/STTR program and want to improve their chances for successful proposals.  For more information, contact: Michael LaLumiere at mlalum@comcast.net or 925-371-8651, or visit www.TriValleytec.org.

How to Prepare Winning Proposals for SBIR and STTR, Los Angeles, CA, April 15, 2004.  This seminar will provide a brief overview of SBIR and STTR programs, while focusing on how to prepare winning SBIR and STTR proposals.  The workshop is for companies that already have an interest in using the SBIR/STTR programs to pay for R&D activities and the capability to compete in a scientifically and technically challenging program.  For more information call (213)765-4829, or visit www.LARTA.org for more information.  

* SBIR/STTR Conference, San Juan area, Puerto Rico, April 14-16, 2004. This interesting event will spotlight a different technical area each day (Homeland security, health sciences, electronics/communications/software), with presentations in the morning and a proposal preparation workshop in the afternoon.  Representatives of the SBIR/STTR awarding agencies are being invited to participate.  This event is sponsored in part by the SBDCs of Puerto Rico.  For more information, contact Agrait@aol.com.  

* SBIR/STTR Cost Proposals and Government Accounting, Melbourne, Florida, April 20, 2004. This full day workshop is devoted to cost proposals which are relevant to Phase I competitors, and are critical to Phase II applicants because of the increased budget and greater scrutiny of a Phase II effort. It will include important topics like indirect rates (including overhead, G&A, and F&A), unallowable costs, and audits. For more information, contact boregan@trda.org .

SBIR Competitive Checklist Workshop, Newport News, VA April 20, 2004.  This half-day event will provide guidance and direction to those who are targeting an upcoming SBIR or STTR submission. Particularly ideal for those targeting the June 17 DOD deadlines, as special tips and handouts from the Office of Naval Research will be provided. Contact: Robert Brooke at rbrooke@cit.org or 703-689-3080.   

How To Finance Your Company Through Federal Research Dollars: Is SBIR/STTR Funding In Your Wallet? Minneapolis, MN, April 23, 2004.  This workshop offers to help understand the SBIR and STTR programs.  A successful SBIR award winner will be present, and participants can expect to learn which federal agencies fund R&D; learn how to match projects with the federal agencies' R&D areas of interests; learn the rules, who can apply, and how much money is available; and learn the government application and funding process from start to finish.  For more information, contact: Pat Dillon at pdillon@mpi.org.

Federal Budgeting for Small Business: Survival of the Fittest, Minneapolis, MN, April 23, 2004.  This workshop will offer information on how to develop a government cost proposal to help capture allowable costs associated with SBIR/STTR projects. This course is ideal for those who are new to federal budgeting and cost accounting rules and regulations. For more information, contact: Pat Dillon at pdillon@mpi.org.

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Atlanta, Georgia, April 26, 2004.  This preconference event, which is taking place at the National SBIR Conference, will discuss the basics of the SBIR/STTR programs and provide a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  For more information and to register, visit http://www.sbirworld.com/oh/agenda.asp.   

SBIR/STTR Cost Proposal Session, Atlanta, Georgia, April 28, 2004.  This session, which is taking place during the National SBIR Conference, will focus on cost proposals which are relevant to Phase I competitors, and are critical to Phase II applicants because of the increased budget and greater scrutiny of a Phase II effort. For more information and to register, visit http://www.sbirworld.com/oh/agenda.asp.   

Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Atlanta, Georgia, April 29, 2004.  This event, which is taking place during the National SBIR Conference, will focus on how Phase II differs from Phase I, many of the differences among the agencies in their Phase II programs and expectations, and suggestions on preparing the Phase II proposal.  For more information and to register, visit http://www.sbirworld.com/oh/agenda.asp.   

* SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Research Triangle Park, North Carolina, May 18, 2004. This workshop will cover everything from the basics of the program through a simple but effective four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal. Attendees also will have the opportunity to review a real SBIR proposal and discuss its strengths and weaknesses as a group. For more information, contact sbir@sbtdc.org. 

* SBIR/STTR Phase 2 Proposal Preparation Workshop (tentative), Los Alamos area, New Mexico, May 26, 2004. This workshop will focus on the second Phase of an SBIR or STTR project, and will cover the basics of Phase II, how it differs from agency to agency, a process for developing a Phase II SBIR or STTR proposal, and alternative paths for commercializing an SBIR/STTR technology. For more information or to register, contact clow@lanl.gov. 

* SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Fresno, California, June 2, 2004. We will be bringing our most popular workshop to the Central Valley of California for this event. This workshop is for someone who is new to SBIR/STTR, or for someone who knows about the program but wants advice on how to prepare a competitive Phase I proposal. For more information or to register, contact achubb@csufresno.edu. 

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation Workshop, Orange County, California, June 3, 2004

SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Melbourne, Florida, August 20, 2004

SBIR/STTR Proposal Preparation Workshop, Los Alamos area, New Mexico, September 1, 2004

SBIR/STTR Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Melbourne, Florida, October 19, 2004

SBIR National Conference, Boise, Idaho, November 1-4, 2004

SBIR/STTR Phase I & Cost Proposal Preparation Workshops, New Brunswick area, New Jersey, November 11-12, 2004

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

Public Health Service (PHS), National Institutes of Health (NIH)-Grants 2004-2, due April 1, August 1, December 1; http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
Department of Transportation (DOT) 2004 SBIR, due May 3, 2004; http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

STTR 

Public Health Service (PHS), National Institutes of Health (NIH)-Grants 2004-2, due April 1, August 1, December 1; http://grants.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm
Department of Defense (DoD) FY04 STTR, due April 15; http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/solicitations/sttr04/index.htm
COMING SOON

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 2004 SBIR, expected March 25, 2004; http://es.epa.gov/ncer/sbir  

Department of Defense (DoD) 2004.2 SBIR, opens May 3, 2004 (on the web now); http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir/solicitations/sbir042/index.htmNSF
National Science Foundation (NSF) FY2004 SBIR/STTR, opens May 9, 2004 (on the web now); http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         http://www.ofa.noaa.gov/~amd/sbirs/sbir.html
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

      http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      http://www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

        Army

           http://www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           http://www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           http://www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           http://www.navysbir.com/
        National Imagery and Mapping Agency (NIMA)

   http://www.nga.mil/cda/article2/0,2421,3104_11957_116398,00.html
        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      http://www.hsarpasbir.com/  

Department of Transportation

      http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov
National Science Foundation

      http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
Small Business Administration

      http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      http://www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      http://www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      http://www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      http://www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      http://www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
SBIR Colorado

      http://www.sbircolorado.org/ 

Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      http://www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho EPSCoR Program

      http://www.webs.uidaho.edu/sbir/
Indiana Industrial Research Liaison Program (IRLP)

      http://www.indiana.edu/~irlp/index.html
Minnesota Project Innovation

      http://www.mpi.org/
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      http://www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      http://www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Small Business High Technology Institute

      http://www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      http://www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center

      http://www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Berger & Associates

     www.berger-associates.com
Bid Data Line

      http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      http://www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      http://www.centuriontechnology.com/
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

InKnowVation Online

      http://www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Partnership

      http://www.innovationpartnership.net/
National SBIR Conference Center

      http://sbirworld.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      http://www.piqueroinc.com/
Research Editing

      http://www.researchediting.com 

SBIR Gateway 

      http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

SciBiz Services

      http://www.scibiz.net/
ScienceWise.com

      http://www.sciencewise.com/.
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      http://www.sbtc.org
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      http://www.techbizsolutions.us/ 

The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      http://www.SBIRcoach.com 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

